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From: 
on behalf of 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Avene O'Farrell,_._._._._._._._._._._._._GRra._._._._._._._._._._._._i_. 
Avene O'Farrell;._._.-._._.-.-._._.__._.-.-._.-._.-.-._.-.-._._..._.-. G.R. 
30/01/2015 15:0.1_:15 
Paula Vennells L GRO 
FW: Mediation Scheme 

Hi Paula, when would you prefer to speak to Al about suspense accounts? He can do a call after 6:30pm on Monday or 
from 7:15anm onwards on Tuesday. 

Avene 0' Farrell 
Executive Assistant 
to the Chief Executive, Paula Vennells 

Level 5 
1.48 old Street 
London, EC1V SHQ 

GRO 

........ ................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................. 
From: Alisdair Cameron 
Sent: 30 January 2015 12:09 
To: Paula Vennells 
Cc: Ruth Phillips; Avene O'Farrell 
Subject: RE: Mediation Scheme 

I couldn't agree more. 

We'll talk to Avene and put in a slot for a call or a meeting early Tuesday as suits your diary — I am completely flexible. 

Al 

From: Paula Vennells 
Sent: 30 January 2015 12:07 
To: Alisdair Cameron 
Subject: Re: Mediation Scheme 

Yes absolutely. 
I think but am open to discuss the wider issue, that we need to change the lead away from a legal mindset. Unless Jane 
turns out to be a more balanced thinker. Tom will be better going forwards (Belinda is leaving as I think you know). 

We do need to talk before Tuesday on the suspense account question, it is likely to come up if Qs are planted. 

`ilti!J IF7 

Paula Vennells 
Chief Executive 
Post Office Ltd 

T GRO 
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Paula.venneusF GRO 
Sent from my iPad 

On 30 Jan 2015, at 11:28, Alisdair Cameron; GRO F wrote: 

Will do, we are in the middle of prep — great shame I can't be with you today. I'll drop you and Angela a 
note on Monday evening. Let nee know if you need to speak to me then or early Tuesday. My general 
policy is to be helpfully non-committal, as the new boy, so I don't make things any harder for you on 
Tuesday either by inadvertently setting hares running or by appearing to stall. 

Going through this has been helpful to me in understanding how we are working. I do have some 
thoughts and while I wouldn't want to distract you with them before Tuesday we should have a 
conversation thereafter? 

Al 

From: Paula Vennells 
Sent: 29 January 2015 19:44 
To: Alisdair Cameron 
Cc: Avene O'Farrell; Patrick Bourke; Tom Wechsler; Mark R Davies; Jane Hill; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; 
Chris Aujard; Gavin Lambert 
Subject: Re: Mediation Scheme 

Hi all, Avene is going to reply as I'm now out of the office for the next two days. So Monday is impossible 
anyway, I have a longstanding personal engagement and am on leave. 

Happy to meet SS of course. Suggest we decide when is good and also provide an agenda/topics to be 
discussed. 
Al, pls let me know how your meeting goes. 
Thx Paula 

Sent from my iPhone 

------- --- ----- ----- --- - ----- ----- - --- - 

---------, 

On 29 Jan 2015, at 18:18, Alisdair Cameron 5 GRO wrote: 

My feelings are 

1) we have to listen 

2) in replying we should say that we are keen to see any evidence they have to support 
these concerns and hope they will be rigorous in distinguishing between where they do 
and don't have it 

There is then the question of Monday. My feeling is that meeting Monday may let them 
feel they can be more explicit on Tuesday. Either route can backfire but I would be 
tempted to offer dates later in the week. 

9 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 29 Jan 2015, at 18:09, Avene O'Farrell GRO ? wrote: 
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Dear all, 

Please see below email from Ron at Second Sight, which Paula has yet 

to see. Any views on how we respond would he helpful. 

Many thanks, 

Averse 

Avene O'Farrell I Executive Assistant to Paula Vern ells, Chief. Executive 
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From: Ron Warmingtonl~_.----.-.---._-GRO - .-.-.--. 
Sent: 29 January 2015 18:00 
To: Paula Vennells 
Cc: 'Ian Henderson'; cwhG GRO 
Subject: Mediation Scheme 
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• whether there have been any miscarriages 
of justice; 

• concern about the operation of Post 
Office's Suspense Account and the 
possibility that Post Office may have 
benefitted from amounts charged to 
Subpostmasters; 

• why matters seem to have worsened, for 
some Subpostmasters, after 2009 and 
2010;
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migration to Horizon and then to HOL, was 
adequate; 

• . a '.
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Tythe Farm 
Maugersbury 
Cheltenham 
Gloucestershire 
GL54 1 HR 

Phone: G p O
Mobile:

1"afl: Wi GIQ 
ebsite: http:1/www.2ndsight.eu 

CONFIDENTIALITY: This email and any attachments are ccnfidential and may also 
be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me at
and delete the email and any attachments. 

------..._._ 
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From: Avene O'Farrell GRo On 
Behalf Of Paula Vennells 
Sent: Wednesdays January 28, 2015 4:04 PM 
To:2 GRO 
Subject: Mediation Scheme 

Dear Ron, 

I hope you are well. I thought I would drop you a line as we are as we 
have come to the end of our investigations here and ahead of the Select 
Committee next week. Whilst I see no particular reason for us to 
speak, I just wanted to reiterate that lines of communication are open, 
should you need to speak to me. 

Best wishes, 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the 
addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, 
disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this 
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the 
sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any 
views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the 
sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 
2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 
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